

Kristina Zubaydulaeva

| Date of birth: | Nationality. | Phone number: |
|----------------|--------------|---------------|
| | | |

Email address:

Facebook:

Address

ABOUT ME

Effective and dedicated teacher with over 4 years of experience teaching in international universities. Bringing passion to assist students in their psychological well- being by addressing differentiated instructions that are based on their skills. Life-long learner who is always eager to collaborate and broaden her horizon, ovide a description of yourself here...

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

01/10/2022 - CURRENT ROMA, Italy

MA ENGLISH AND ANGLO-AMERICAN STUDIES Sapienza University of Rome

Website https://www.uniroma1.it/it/pagina-strutturale/home

01/07/2020 - 20/07/2020 Tashkent, Uzbekistan

AE E-TEACHER 2020 INTEGRATING CRITICAL THINKING SKILLS INTO THE EXPLORATION OF CULTURE IN AN EFL SETTING MOOC BADGE Bureau of Educational and Cultural Affairs with funding provided by the U.S. government

Website https://badgr.com/auth/login

01/09/2018 - 01/09/2019 Tashkent, Uzbekistan

MA - TEACHER OF ENGLISH AS A SECOND OR FOREIGN LANGUAGE Webster University

Website https://www.webster.uz/

01/09/2018 - 01/08/2019 Tashkent, Uzbekistan

TEFL CERTIFICATE Webster University

Website https://www.webster.uz/

01/09/2014 - 01/08/2018 Tashkent, Uzbekistan

BA - TEACHER OF FOREIGN LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE State University of World Languages

Website https://www.uzswlu.uz/en

WORK EXPERIENCE

12/12/2018 - 19/02/2020 Tashkent, Uzbekistan

TEACHER ASSISTANT INHA UNIVERSITY

- · Checked home assignments / midterms / final works of the students
- Explained students mistakes
- · Assisted professors in conducting the lessons

ESL TEACHER INHA UNIVERSITY

- · Created syllabi for the subjects taught, taking into consideration students needs and interests.
- Supervised new teachers, assisted them with lesson planning and usage of educational platforms.
- · Participated in interviews while selecting new candidates into English department.

21/10/2021 - 31/01/2022 Tashkent, Uzbekistan

ESL TEACHER CENTRAL ASIAN UNIVERSITY

- Taught Academic English Reading for Medical students.
- Created Power Point Presentations
- Developed activities with the use of additional vocabulary for students' future work. As the course had
 features of General English, students' proficiency of the language was requiring to introduce more
 specific and challenging tasks.
- · Created the lessons were suitable for all types of the learners with the use of technologies

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): RUSSIAN GREEK

Other language(s):

| | UNDERSTANDING | | SPEAKING | | WRITING |
|---------|---------------|---------|-------------------|-----------------------|---------|
| | Listening | Reading | Spoken production | Spoken interaction | |
| ENGLISH | C1 | C1 | C1 | C1 | C1 |
| ITALIAN | B1 | B1 | B1 | B1 | B1 |

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

DIGITAL SKILLS

Microsoft Word | Microsoft Excel | Microsoft Powerpoint | Google | Zoom